
Parks, Jazel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Scott, Michael -

Wednesday, February 02, 2011 2:39 PM
Armstrong, Kenneth; Santiago, Patricia
RE: Summary from FO meeting today at 8 am

outside of Scope ] -3 4

From: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 201i 10:22 AM
To: Scott, Michael
Subject: RE: Summary from FO meeting today at'8 am

Mike,

utside of Scope

Let me know what you think,
Kenneth

From; Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 10:17 AM
To: Armstrong, Kenneth
Cc: Scott, Michael
Subject: RE: Summary from FO meeting today at 8 am

Oide of Scope 1
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Outside of Scope
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From: Armstrong, Kenneth
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:46 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Bush-Goddard, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Summary from FO meeting today at 8 am

j -ulsdFH7- 71
From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:29 AM
To: Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Scott, Michael
Cc: Dion, Jeanne; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: RE: Summary from FO meeting today at 8 am

V

0

Thanks Stephanie!

2) Status: SOARCA extension request - Based on your note I confirmed the pre-meeting with Brian today at
4:30pm and we had a meeting scheduled with Weber at 4 pm tomorrow. We sent him an email last night and I
will cc Jeanne if I didn't.L •outd of Scope i"

4) I hope these are 2 different topics since I am not aware of the IPWR user need - need to talk to
Mike about a discussion with DRA yesterday and Kathy's note from a meeting on the DSA/DRA
paper-
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From: Bush-Goddard, Stephanie
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 8:59 AM
To: Scott, Michael
Cc: Dion, Jeanne; Santiago, Patricia; Basu, Sudhamay; Zaki, Tarek; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: Summary from FO meeting today at 8 am

Summary from Wednesday's FO meeting: G2

Outside of Scope

2. Brian wanted to know the status of the SOACRA extension request, but he also mentioned that
you guys are meeting tomorrow, (but please tell me today, so when I am at the 8:45 tomorrow
I will have an answer).

Outside of Scope
3.

4. Jennifer reviewed the IPWR User Need Response and will move it on, and the need for DRA
and DSA to coordinate with SOARCA and PRA activities. Doug assured her that we were
talking.

5. Outside of Scope

That is all.
-Stephanie
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